From:

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 4:59 PM
To: DLGSC Act Review

Subject: Off Road vehicle Use

For Local laws to have a broader ability to deal with off road vehicle use on private property Especially were
permission has been granted from private property owners to act on there behalf.
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The City of Mandurah acknowledges the Bindjareb peaple as traditional custodians of this land.
We acknowledge and respect their continuing culture and the unique contribution they make to the life of this community.

\ sh we're creating our future
sqistratior vision together.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

COM Disclaimer - The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you have received this email message by
mistake please notify us immediately by return email or telephone. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation to the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. The City of Mandurah has exercised care to avoid errors in
the information contained in this email but does not warrant that it is error, virus or omission free.





